mnd i
United Nations Nations Unies omremiotEs ok
ECONOMIC CONSEIL i

AND - - ECONOMIQUE oriomar: moLisy
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

Ly

LCONOMIC AI™D HEMPLOYMENT COMMISSION
SECOND SHESSTCN
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE WENTY-FIFTH MEZIING
CLOSED SFSSION

Feld at Lake Success, New York, on Tesday, 3 June 1947, at 10:45 a.m,

Presont:
Cheirman: : Mr, A, P, Morozov (Union of Boviet Socialist
Republice)
Rapnortewr: Mr., I, Lubin (United States of America)
*Mr. E. P, R, Heyward (Australie)
Mr, ¥, van Langenhove 1/  (Belgium)
*Mr, L, Keminsky (Byelorussian Soviet Sccialist
Republic)
Mr., J. N, Guimaraes (Brazil)
*¥r, J. I, Parkinson (Canada)
*4, 2. C, Chang (China)
Mr, C. Blanco (Cuba)
*Mr, L. Radimsky - (Czechoslovakia)
Moo J. Rueff (France)
M. R. X, Nehru (India)
*Me, P, J. Bjorve (Norway)
¥Mr, A, Rudzinslki 2/ (Poland)
Me. R, L. Hall (United Kingiom)
Secrotariat: Mr. D. Weintraub (Cormission Secretary)

The CHAIRMAN opened the meeting stating that it was to be & cloeed

meeting in accordance with the decision of the Commission.

1/ In ¥e abeence of Mr. F. ven Langenhove (Belgium) mrior to recess,
Ty T Vieulozos.n sat o im his chalr as observer,

2/ Mov xesent after the recess,

¥  Mternates far the Second Session,

Enlestiocn of Morbers

e e et A ———



T/CN.1/SR.25
Page 3

cf eccurine remrescriatives who were faniliar with the conditions of the
coun r’er corcerned. The aim of Tconomic Development chould be net only the
utilizetion of natuml resonrces but also sociel end cultural development and
even rclitical emanciration, And the individuals selected should be men whe can
ex:ress the points of view of the countriss concerned. He urged, thereforc,
that not only should it be the aim of tho Coumissi~n to eecure adequate
rcpfeeentation of the rezions in question, but that they should constitute
ma jority on the Sub-Commission con Econcmic Develorment, The rezZions Mr. Nehru
had in mind vere the Tatin Auerican ccuntrics, South ¥ast Asia, Northern Asia,
and the Boviet Asiotic Ropublics, the latter havimg played sn {fmpertant role in %
the Acsian Relations Conferouce.

¥r. FADTISKY (Czscheoslovelkia) exursascd tiie opinion that the Commisslon
ghounld endeavonr to ensure that the best mon be chosen. The question wrs how
to decide who the best men wers. In the case of Central Eurone, for axample, in
choosing representetives, it weu important to do so not only Iin accordance with
the nrinciples of fair peogrephical distribution, but also in view of the creat
problsms off econci’ ¢ development end stability facing thet reglion. Mr. Radlmsky
wi3 hapry to note that several nen could be found who were well qualified to
represcnt this region. FHe also mentioned the importance of adequete
revresentation of the Tatin Awericen countries.

Mr. BLANCO (Cuba) wiched to associate himself with the views expressed
by the Memver from Indie in so.far as he believed that.all under-developed
recions including the Ialin Americen countries should be precvided with not only
adcguate but with wajority representation.

Mr. FAMITISKY (Byelorussian Soviet Sccialist Republic) coneidered it
lwvortent, firetly, to include those countries who have had new experiences
in economic zotivity, esvecizlly econcmic plenning; secondly, to include
countries directly concerned at present with the vrobleus of reconstruction
end rechabilitation cf their nationsl economies: thirdly, to take inte
concideration the principle of ecuitable gecgraphical revrcsentation; and
Tourihly, to encure adequate represen*ation of the conntries Leving the least
develored econouies.

/Mr. LUBIN



E/CTI, ] /SR, 25

Pepa 4

Mr. LUBIN 'inited States of America) was of wue opinion that the
ccanceition of sach cf the two Sub-Commissions preeents a eeperate, distinct
problen, Te thocefore rroposed that each of the Sub-Commissicne be discusced
asﬂafately;

e was Iin full oympathy with what had bsen said regarding the need to
select Individuals whc have knowledge of erecific problems of particular
countries, but did not agree that the persons relected must be citlizens of
tho ccuntrics in question. He pereonelly knew many oxperts on problems of
parts of the world of wﬁich they have never been citizens., He pointed out

hat the task of the Sub-Commissions would be to make recommendations which
would be accentable not only to the Council but also to those agencies who
will have to pley a pert in implamﬁnting.thoao recommendations, The most
conpetent men muat be chosen irrespective of citizenship. However, when
some of the most competent men happen to be citizens of the countries in
question, they chould be given preference to z2qua!'y competent men who

are not citizens of those countries,

As far as the Sub-Ccmmission cn Employment and Economic Stability is
concernoed, Mr., Lubin could see an advanbtage in wide distributicn. Knowledge
of the eeconomic situations of various countries ig again inveolved, but the
emphagis in this case will need be placed on the collection, analyels and
eynthesis of the necessary technical informetion with a view to achieving
regularity of employment and econvmic stebility.

The CEATRMAN esked for the views of the Members regarding M-, Lubin's
rroposal that the two Sub-Cormlseions be discussed separately,

Mr. RUEFF (Frence) egreed with Mr, Lubin's propceel, The Sub-Commission
on Imployment and Economic Stebility would be concerned oﬁiefly with
formlating policies of a generel cheracter, and with economic mechanisms
and doctrines, whereas in the work of the Sub-Commiesion on Economic Development
particular geograjhic censideraticns would be bae'~.

Me, PARKINSON (Canada) elso agreed with Mr. Lubin and Mr. Rueff. He

elec wished to emphasize the importance of choosing nominees who would be



I/oN. L /ER. 25
rl.- 1(J r,

caraula of brirging to dsar & veceties) anpiroach to the worlt to be vndeviekon
by the Srh-Cormiselions.

FKa, WTHRU {(Tudie) reiteratad hf% point of visv with refereunce to tho
degivehility of aloegrate regienal corverosontation and nroncgad dlviding the
in the Sub-Comaisaion ca Pavlo nent

werld into rernions ou tlie basis of which

and Tooncale Stability thore wmight Te a prejondervance of Membara capsciall)

-

intereated in the problems related to Its work, while In uho Enb- Curmiesicn

» '
"

en Fecnomie Duvslopment thers might 12 a preponderance cif Mambers &ira2lly
concerned 'with gquostions o devolopment.

The CRATBSNT, apesling as a renveeentative, efated that he bsllsved all
the Mewbers would amree tuzt the Individuals zelecced chould be qualified in
the martlenlar epheves with vhich the Sub-Commisgion on which they wonld
sit wenld deal, Yo ewphasized the lmportance of divect rexvepsubaiic: of

areas concerned with the nooblen of reconatiuction of devesiated areas, and

of direct remresentation of under-developed areas,

‘\.‘r
-

The CHATRIAN then put to a vote Mr, Lubin’a proposzl. The arcpes:
wan adepted,

e CHAIIMAL! cpencd the discussion of the selecticn of Membora cf the
Sub-Cowzlisalon on Paoployment 21d Eoounomic Stability.

RUIFF (Trance) ctressed the opinion he had expressed enilier that
egnecially wvhere this Sub-Commissicn‘was concernsd a grasn of general econonic
theories and the ideas that had inepired the creation of these Sub-Cormleslons
vag of vital Irmrortence, although, of courss, cendidates mst algo be ails
to rccccnizé vhat I3 prectiicable cnd what is not.

BALL (Tnited Kingdem) shar:d tle opinion of Me. Rusff. He c-usidered
that in addition to chcosing ths becod men for the verious Jjobs, thr .oht-should
be given to gclecting the best tecm, Tﬁat raiseG thie queation of the Talence
in the team. 'The Mombers cf the team should share, If not 2 cwmon golntion
of & rarticular prcblem, at least a ceriein amouni of techricel irairing.

H

—
w

thouzht that different types of econcwies would have different contributions

[to vake,



/0N, 1/52.25
Poge

to wake, end suvggested that in an effort to schieve thet halsnce wiich I1s
neceesery to deal with quesiloas as a wiole, the Commissloan should aim ab
szbinine a vorioty of exverts,

M. WBTWCRAIBR {Secretariat) suggesicd that the Comumission may wish 4
begin the dissuwsslon of the list of cendidates which wad been Inc.-m:ir;ated.;
meling oy ewsudoents, additlons or ewliractiouns which wore avpropriate.

Mr, RUEZY (Fra;nce) Sfelt that such a discusedion ghould walt wetil the
goneral Giscussion io completed. Doarving in nind that seven MNzmders Lald to
o elacted, L& suggsaseld, tadlatively, the fTollewving composition of the
Reb-Uomnisedcn: s=oms econowists having specilal kzoivledge of econenic
maciiinery, some specially qualilfied to deel with yurely economic problems; a

srecialist well Infoyvmed on foviet econoaics, and a epacialiet onm egriculfural

(}‘3

econuries of uwader-daweicped econnades, and ons of semi-liberal. vres as they
erigt teday,
Mo, B00AT (Wmdda) sgresd with Mo, RDwff, and stated that it tms exactly

wiat he lad ju wind when he suggesied regicuel representation, widhond which

iv would Le 4ifficvlt to select thz hest men in the categorics sugzscted

fr L £ A - - - . o ey
. e, BEEl :.’L" (Hovway) wes rob olear ag o wiy Me, Rusfs msationsd
agrleuitiral cowiiriss and less«developed cowstyiss geparatsly,

Mr. DURR (Franoe) expiained “ucw ho was distirguishing betwesn
agricaitural countides whish ave rrtst the firsgh rhase of ssonomis dam.;o_p*.nert
Trom agricultvral ccuntries waich were s5ill in the primibive sloges, e
waalb ca to express the view that the rrinciple of gengraphic rapresesizhion
if applied too rigidly vorlld limiy tha rrocess of sslaction unduiy, amxd tuat
he did net sonsider this a vital co.:s_tf.era"ion in fact, that ne -1vld grectly

object to a rigid uee of the prizciple., An organ o elected colli not be

coasidered a soientific boly.
Mr, TUBTH (Uzxited Stotes of MAverica) stated that he nad wade sore

note:s r—egara_i:tg the kind of problens anl ths typs of informaticn that sach

the Sub-Cormissions wowld have to deal with, Ee meatlcned ths following:

/ empiloyrent



B/CN.1/SR.25
rage T

emplo,meat and uvnemplojment, Iatowr Foree, produotioun and outvwt, fuel, raw
ratericls, fcod producticn ond food supply, domestis rad exterran trode,
vholestie and retail tresde, traregperietion, wapes and prices, Tidencs, cosi of
living, notse cirgviation, moaey merket Zates, exchaugs rates, sSaviass Jdeporlite,
coumerelel depogite, ratloncl ircoms, fiscal policy ard taxction, social
securlly end business taxes, savings 'n its yelatfon to economic stability,
dewend omd curvent output,

It ves apporent that such inforantlor worid not lend itself o brezkdown
by regilons, end that ths fact that a candidsle was e cltizen 011 any srecific
region would mot aecersarily qneliiy Lim es be.ing couwpetent ia such motters.

The prire considerction ekouid be whathar a proposcd candidate hal sufficicnt
*knowlzdge of these yrotlems eond the pcrt they play in making unemployment less
rrovabie, and in achieving higher studards of living and economie atabllity,
vaich are highly techmical provlews., It i1s also essential that czmdidat‘es Inow

something about tihe different parfca of tie world.

Mr, EEYVARD (Mustralia), reforring to ths rumerous qualif!saticns whish hed
beet suggested, pointed out that obviously esch whumber of the Sub-Coumiseion

.
would have o Yualify 1a several of theoe respects. It is important taat
candldotes show’d yjeoscese convictions axd irive go that the worlk they are
uwdertekdng winkt come to o eoluticn.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as a representative, seil taet in his opinion thka
presont tesk of the Comm'ssion wes one descrving & mest cavefwl epprcach Ir 80
far s an inspmrenriate ccmpositior of the Sub-Cormissicn would »re judre the
succecs of Uha Sub-Cormiesionis work. Fe ccnsiderved thet kno Adedge of coacrate
problems 1s e easentizl guciificetion ofeproposcd c&r.iid:‘.‘tes_. ani zlso sirssced
the importance of broad geozraphicel rsprzsentetion. Tre Sub-Cormicsion weuld he
Sharged witi mukiog ot zbstroct reocomacndnticns buh recomuendations arising ous
of conerete favte. He dil not tltzinl{ tnet the discuseion of the Ccumisegion had
advanced far enough us ret to proceed with the consilereticn of o agzeifilc llat
of cundidates. Me pointed out that‘ certain Mewdera had not ryet suhultied the
nruee of eny cundidates and preposzd linmiting the discuasion to nrinciplos

f P SN



E/CI,1/SR,25

Page 8

pending completion of the list of candidatens. He esked for the views of other
lMombers as to whether it was adviscble to adjovrn the meeting et this stege.

Mr, LUBIN (Unitad Stetes of America) asked if the othor members of the
Comission hed names of candidates to submit., If thoy did not, it wouid he
possitle to take immediate action,

The CHAIR'¥N esixed if there were any additions to the list.

M. WVEINTRIUB (Secretariat) clarified the situation by explainirg that ne
was in touch with £1] the members who hud not submitted nominses. Of these,
two of the members did nbt interd to make any nominations, while the remaining
member hod submltied his list of candidctes this morning. In eddition, some .
emendments to previonsly suitmitted liets were nade.

Ir, MEARU (Indiz) zgain empacsized ihe ne;d cf regioncl revrescntation
end stoted that it was his understending thet if candidatés submitted by him
were not available, hc would be able to ewumrit additloncl names.

Mr., LUBIN (United States of America) indicated that the le%ter from the
Secretarint, asked for the eubmisglion of qualified cnd available canﬂidab;a.
folt that it wes decidzd at the nrevions meeting to elect candidcotes at this
meeting vhich would necessitate thet nominations be closed and not reopened.

The CHAIRIZN etated thet ro decialon had yet been made =s to the closing
of nominations,

Mr, TUBIN (United States of America) felt that additlonal names should be
submitted ‘mmedictely. He understood that the purpose of this meeting was to
dispose of t%is item on the agende end notify candidetes and their governments
of the Commission's decision,

Me, WRINTRAUB (Secretariai) susgested devoting this meeting to all the
aspects and principles of selecting nominces for the two éub-commissiona
involved o discussion of the candidates, the edoption of & precedure for
balloting, obtaining the epprovel of the reapgcti?e governments and the
notification of menbers, Heo suggested.that e roviced list of candidates
incorporating all the changes recelved during the next twenty-four hours might
be issued, allowing for another closed sveslon in forty-eight hours at wvhich

time the nctual balloting might tuke place.

He



Lot tadey or et the nert »saetins,
M. ARDESOR {Canada) censldsred the Suvereta.y's sapgsstion ecseniable
a. siwe of thc tgombars me., not heve had the orportuniiy te atsenta’n whe heoo

L
pendidaves vouldl sacepe tue nemiration ead ho nlegsld wonld nssza dutwoen
-

Jive aad wwenti -Poar howes to ohiain Tiral vuplies.

lic., LUBIT (United States ¢ fperice) cagesstzd thot nem®nations Me cliozed

i 136
4:00 p,o. opl that the Corniesion aroceed wih further dizcreslon, louving

the ecbtnal sslectlon fov S5 Juue 1S4y,

Mr, WTHRU (India) sglied that bhe Lish of cardilatos not he Clualized

30 a6 Lo allaw for the eddlticn cf ~thr outzteading zariidates vho uay be

available for membs—anty at 3 lauor dave,
L]

Mr, CIANG (Chiae) ouoestloned whithe the preeesturs sct Fovth by the
Teenoric and Sceicl Conrelil wegarding the senbing of altervrcss will apply to
the pub-corminginng.

M, WITHIRAUB (Secrecevisi) f£211 tLah the Council rale apmidse 2y ho
the Ccamlasions, zs wembory cf the Jub Coxmissisre seove 28 frdivicvril ond
not as represmniatives of their ycrermmente, tut tuct he vouwld check “hin aad

out beelk Yo tiie Comadsaicn,  He ~lso stated hiah on the basis of tae

alecuvesica ot the ogrecsding meeting it wourld appeas that meubess of b

Cemmpisglon weuld orofer to vote Lo ceven rowbaere and not for a largs:
mumber Lo vrovide for pesafble urarailrbility of goue of thr electud ceniidetea.

Mo LUBIN (Urited Stales of Mmcrica) inddceted thet he szz ro cojection
Le reoponing nominaticuns I soma of clected canifdaltss were tnaltls to serve

b L
and additlonal elesoious 1ed to be kelf,

Tae CHATIENAN, s.caking ~u a peursceniative, murhasized that attontlion
ghou?d e givrn to the inateoes in vhich zewparr £ daubls fo ascertsain
tle e.,vfzr‘..l.'{b:ll;i"-' of roainees, degeriirg ths pe'nedovhe of comproition,

addivional cyonuaity should:be af'fordst fou the guilging of candidates, A

sereod of *twenty icw ‘woucs shonld be proviled for ia vhich the naren of

feandilet e



E/CN.1/5R.25
Page 10

candidates who cannot serve may be deletzd and substitutes submitted with
their blographies. The Chairman then reiterated his mropesal regerding the
twenty-four hour time limit indicating that fewer errcrs will be made if
members are given anple opportunity to make the nocessary changes,

Mr. LUBIN (ﬁnited Statee of America) suggested that deleticns of names
of unavailable candidates from th: lists be made irmediately. In addition
the Secretariat should be notified of further changes and the time for
balloting be set for Thvrsday morning.

Mr., IPHRU (Tndia) did not obJject to the proposal of the rerresentative
of the Unlted States of Americé, provided new nominations could be.made at
later datee as cther highly gqualified persons become avallable.

Me, LUBIN (United Statee of America) ?xplained thet he did not mean that
the presenti 'list remain in effect for any veriod afteir the forthecoming
election 1s held. He fel7 that a nev list of candidatves should bs submitted
vhenever a new electlon had to be held. |

It was agreed that twenty-four hours would be allowed for changes to be
submitted tc the Secretariat and that elections be held Thursdey morning.

It was Turther agreed that in view of a precedent for alternates eatabllshed
by some other sub-commission, Mc., WEINTRAUB (Secretariat) should obtain the
legal opinion and report to the Comrission.

The CHAIRMAN then opened the discussion cn the prccedure of balloting.

Mr, WEINTRAUB (Secretariat) presented sume notes on the procedure
followed in the setting up of other sub-ccmmisslons in the Economie and Social
Council, ZXlections are to be conducted in closed session and with a secret
ballot.

Mr, iUBIN (United States of America) asked about definition of a majority
vote in electling members of the sub-commissions.

Mr, WEINTRAUB (Secretariat) called attention to Rule 34 of the
Provisional Rules of Procedure which states that "Decisions of the Commission

shall be made by a majority of the members present and voting'.

/M. CHANG



E/CN.1/SR.25
Pege 11

Mr. CHANG (China) then returned to the suggestion made earlier by
Mr. NZHRU (Indie) that the Sub-Commission of Econcmic Develoument have
geographical represcentation, supporting the nced for electing members from
the legs develnned arcas.

The CEAIRMAN requested Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretariet) to prepare and
circulate & document outlining the procedure tc be followed in electing the
members of the Sub-Cormissions.

IMr. RUFFF (France) nroposed that the Secretariat indicate the nominator
of each candihate in order to ascertein which cendidate would be most
acceptable to each country. The Secreteriet was so instructed.

Mr. CEANG (China) sugges{ed that sevon members bz elected with the
provision thet a new balloting will be held to f£111 vacancies if gome elected
candidates cannct gerve.

The proposal was adopted. It was further agresd that the hallet contain
only the name of the candidate and the country of which he 1s a natlonal,

Mr. NIFRU (India) proposed that the Members appeint a smell sub-committee
to review the qualificaticns of the candiddtes and make recommendations
to the Cormission as a whole, which would then heve further discussions before
the ectusl balloting.

- Mr, RADIMSKY (Czeclcslovakia) felt 1%t would be éifficult to appoint
such & sub-commiites,

Mr. PARKINSON (Canada) sympathized with the views of the Delegate from
Indie bui felt that since the members would epend as much time alecting a
sub-comittee as they would.tha-final candidates, it would not be practicable,

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Scviet Socialist Republic) could not understand
the function of such & pub-committee, He did not think it would be useful to
gift candidates for the benefit of the Commission.ﬁbmber; wvho wculd have to
consider them later in any case.

Mr. NEARU (India) explained that he felt the Cormission would be tangibly

eided if a list of candidates who had the necessary qualifications wes prepared,

/T™e CHATRMAN



E/CN.1/SR. 25
Page 12

Tho CHAIEMAI! then called for a'vete on My, Nehru's propcsal on the creation
of a pub-cormittee te review the list of candidates.

The meticn wes not carrisd.

A ten-minute recess was declared,

Upon conclusion of the reccss at 1:25 p.n., the CEAIRMAN asked Tor
discussicn regarding the membership of the Sub-Commission on Economic
Development,

Mr. NEHRU (India) enquired if a decision had been made rogerding the
advantage of having the majority of the members of this Sub-Coﬁmission
compesed of nationals of under-devaloped areas.

The CHAIRMAN informed him that no decisicn had been made.

Me, RUEFF (France) was ready to have the choice of candidetes governed
by the gencral sonse of the meeting, but he indicated that men, not countries,
were to be chosen.

Mr, BALL (United Kingdom) felt thet it would be adequate to select
either Individuale who are nationals of the under-developed areas cr
Individuals with kmowledge of the areas without setting a precise rulc.

Mr, RADIMSKY (Czechoslovakia) supported the proposal offered earlier
by Mr. TUESF (Frence) of selecting economists with varied beckgrounds.

Mr, NEFRU (Indie) yroposed that the following regicns should be
represented sc far as poséiblo: Latin America, Eagtern Asla, Southern Asia
and Horfhern Asia. These areas play important rcles in development problems
and the experience of Soviet Aesia will be particularly valuable.

Mr. HEYWARD (Australia) stated that maéy Membore gympethize with the
roint cof view expressed by Mr. NFHRU (India) but he agreed with Mr. RUIFF
(France) in feeling that it was wrong to establish a rule baged on
gecgraphical distributicn. That should be left to the discretion of the
Members in balloting.

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on Mr. INIHRU's proposal for the selection
of speclfic regions to be represented on the Commission.

The vroposal was relected.

M. NEHRU



I/CH.1/SR.25
Tage 13

Mc, NIERU (Indla) asked 1f the rojection of his propcosal meant that
these arcas would not be representgd on the Sub-Commission.

The CHAIRMAN explained that the vcte merely meant that the Members
did not want tc be’obliged tc vote for candidates from the specifled arcas.

The CHATRMAN obServed that the nirinciples discussed by the Commissicn
are apslicable to both Sub-Commissicns and recommended that Members be
guided in their decision by the principles set forth in the United Nations
Charter. |

M, VEINTRAUB (Secretariat) suggested that each Member indicate whether
candidates were available to serve if elected. Corrections were made
at the meeting by cach Member with an understanding that additicnal changes
could be pgubmitted to the Secrstariat not later then noon Wednesday,

Mr. CBEANG (China) asked if the Members would assist each other in
describing the qualifications of candidates.

M, LUBIN (United States of America) felt that the information about
cendidates was available in the biographies made available to the Members,

Mr. NEHRU (India) wondered if it would be pcssible for membership on
the Sub-Commissicns to be open to officials of the United Nations.

Mr, WEINTRAUB (Secretariat) falt that the Secretary-General would
not approve of this.

The pHAIRMAN announced that the agenda for the meeting on Wednesday at

2:00 p.;m. would be a discussion of Item 5, document E/CN.1/32, Rev.2:’

Recommendnations to the Economic and Social Councill reparding international

action for facilitating the better utilizeticn of world rescurces of manpower,

meterials, labour and cepital,

He further stated that tho mecting con Thureday, 10:3C a.m, would be,
in accordance with the decision of the Cormiseion, a closed session during
which the Members will ﬁota on-the membership of the Sub-Commission on
Employment.end Eccnomic Stebility and the Sub-Cormission on Econcmic
Development,

The meeting rose at 2:25 p.m.





